Contact

csjentzen@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ christopherjentzen (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Teamwork High Level Of Accuracy High Pressure Situations

Languages

American Sign Language (Limited Working) English (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Photoshop 2021 Essential Training: The Basics

Christopher Jentzen

Independent Game Developer Greater Sacramento

Summary

While attending college full time full time, I helped to found and served as President of the Tabletop Activities and Gaming club at Sacramento State. In this position I helped the club to grow from 5 regular members to over 30 regular members in the span of one year. I also managed club funds and equipment of over \$500. I graduated in May of 2018.

I am currently working towards a certificate in game design through Bluegrass Community and Technical College, and will be attending the upcoming Agile for Patriots session starting April, 2022.

Experience

Mythos Card Game Lead Game Designer January 2016 - Present (6 years 4 months) Sacramento, California, United States

Mythos is designed to be an asymmetrical action-economy-based card game where one player takes on the role of an investigator, and the other takes on that of an evil cult. The game is designed to be responsive to player feedback and incorporate faction outcomes created by players into future story sets.

COMIC Roleplaying System Lead Game Designer January 2014 - Present (8 years 4 months) Sacramento, California, United States

Creator and sole designer for COMIC Roleplaying Game System. As the creator, I have spent over one thousand hours designing a unique superherobased roleplaying system. I have extensively tested and refined the game over several iterations using player feedback and statistical analysis to create a game that gives both players and game masters a wide degree of stability and flexibility to create the original characters gamers want in their worlds. Washington Unified School District Special Education Teacher August 2020 - January 2021 (6 months) West Sacramento, California, United States

Worked with students with mild to moderate disabilities to help them achieve success in middle school and high school by learning to overcome obstacles and plant solid foundations leading to future success.

NATOMAS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Substitute Teacher January 2020 - August 2020 (8 months) Sacramento, California Area

Location Services LLC. Transportation Dispatcher August 2018 - May 2019 (10 months) Folsom, California

Part of a team that performs logistics work to coordinate transportation for 2000+ vehicles each month with services spanning the entirety of the United States.

United States Air Force Imagery Analyst April 2007 - March 2012 (5 years) Beale AFB, California

Ware State Prison Corrections Officer January 2005 - February 2007 (2 years 2 months) Waycross, Georgia

Education

Bluegrass Community and Technical College Game Design, Game and Interactive Media Design · (January 2022 - December 2023)

California State University-Sacramento Bachelor's degree, Economics · (2016 - 2018) Sacramento City College Economics · (2013 - 2016)

Community College of the Air Force · (2007 - 2012)